
July 16, 2008

Technical Committee Meeting

Plaster Student Union, Room 317

Missouri State University

1:30-2:30 PM

Ozarks Transportation Organization



 

 

 

 

Technical Committee Meeting Agenda, July 16, 2008 

Missouri State University Plaster Student Union Room 317 (Third Floor) 

   

Call to Order .......................................................................................................................... 1:30 PM 

 

I. Administration 

 

A. Approval of Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 

(2 minutes/Childers) 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED 

 

B. Approval of May 21, 2008 Meeting Minutes .......................................................... Tab 1 

(2 minutes/Childers) 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED 

 

C. Public Comment Period 

(3 minutes/Childers) 

Individuals requesting to speak are requested to state their name and organization (if any) 

that they represent before making comments.  Individuals and organizations have up to 

three minutes to address the Technical Committee. 

 

D. Executive Director’s Report 
(3 minutes/Conklin) 

Tim Conklin will provide a review of the Ozarks Transportation Organization (OTO) staff 

activities since the May Technical Committee meeting.   

 

II. New Business 

 

A. City Utilities FY 2008-2011 TIP Amendment ........................................................ Tab 2 

(3 minutes/Conklin) 

City Utilities is requesting a TIP amendment to recognize the use of FTA Section 5307 

Transit Funds to operate the Transit System. (Materials Attached) 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO APPROVE THE CITY 

UTILITIES REQUESTED TIP AMENDMENT. 
 

B. OTO FY 2009-2012 Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)  ................... Tab 3 

 (15 minutes/Edwards)  

According to OTO bylaws, the region’s Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) must 

be updated on an annual basis.  The FY 2009 – 2012 TIP will serve as the four-year 

guidance document for all transportation projects being undertaken in the OTO service area.  

(Materials sent under separate cover.)  

 



TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO RECOMMEND THE FY 

2009 – 2012 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM TO THE BOARD 

OF DIRECTORS FOR ADOPTION.  

 

C. City of Battlefield Major Thoroughfare Plan Amendments  ................... …..…… Tab 4 

(5 minutes/Lambeth) 

The City of Battlefield is requesting a series of Major Thoroughfare Plan amendments.  

This item was tabled at the May 2008 Technical Planning Committee in order for Greene 

County to meet with the City of Battlefield. (Materials Attached) 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO APPROVE THE 

REQUESTED TIP AMENDMENT. 

 

D. 2009-2013 Statewide Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) Approval  . Tab 5 

(5 minutes/Miller) 

MoDOT is requesting approval of the 2009-2013 STIP as part of the process to work in 

collaboration with its planning partners to develop the five-year improvement program.  

The projects contained in the STIP and within the TIP are identical. OTO staff recommends 

that the Technical Committee endorse the OTO section of the STIP and request the Board 

of Directors to adopt the STIP. (Materials Attached) 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO APPROVE THE 

REQUESTED STATEWIDE TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 

(STIP). 

 

E. Springfield FY 2008-2011 TIP Amendment Safe Routes to School ….…...………Tab 6 

(3 minutes/Edwards) 

The City of Springfield received a 2008 Safe Routes to School Non-Infrastructure Activities 

grant in the amount of $24,779 for the following schools: Bowerman, Cowden, Pittman and 

Westport. (Materials Attached) 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED TO APPROVE THE 

REQUESTED TIP AMENDMENT. 

 

III. Other Business 

 

A. Technical Committee Member Announcements 

(5 minutes/Technical Committee Members)  

Members are encouraged to announce transportation events being scheduled that may be of 

interest to OTO Technical Committee members. 

 

B. Transportation Issues For Technical Committee Member Review  
(5 minutes/Technical Committee Members)  

Members are encouraged to raise transportation issues or concerns that they have for future 

agenda items or later in-depth discussion by the OTO Technical Committee. 

 

 



C. Information Items .................................................................................................... Tab 7 

(Articles attached.) 

 

IV. Adjournment 

Targeted for 2:30 P.M.  Next Technical Committee meeting scheduled for Wednesday, 

September 17, 2008 at 1:30 PM at the Missouri State University Plaster Student Union. 

 

Attachments and Enclosure 

 

Pc: Don Watts, OTO Chair, Mayor of Ozark  

 Marc Thornsberry, City of Springfield Mayor’s Designee  

Stacy Burks, Senator Bond’s Office 

David Rauch, Senator McCaskill’s Office 

 Steve McIntosh, Congressmen Blunt’s Office 

 Area News Media 



MEETING MINUTES 

 

Attached for Technical Committee member review are the minutes from the May 21, 

2008 Technical Committee meeting.  Please review these minutes prior to our meeting 

and note any corrections that need to be made.  The Chair will ask during the meeting if 

any Technical Committee member has any amendments to the attached minutes. 

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:  To make any necessary 

corrections to the minutes and then approve the minutes for public review.  



1 

 

OZARKS TRANSPORTATION ORGANIZATION  

TECHNICAL PLANNING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

May 21, 2008 

 
The Technical Planning Committee of the Ozarks Transportation Organization met at its scheduled time of 

1:30-2:30 p.m., at the Missouri State University Plaster Student Union (3
rd

 Floor, Room 317). 

 

The following members were present: 

 

Mr. Steve Childers, City of Ozark (chair) Ms. Jenni Jones, MoDOT 

Mr. Joel Keller, Greene Co. Planning Dept (a) Mr. Bill Robinett, MoDOT  

Mr. Paul Hood, City of Willard   Mr. Earl Newman, City of Springfield 

Mr. Kevin Lambeth, City of Battlefield  Ms. Carol Cruise, City Utilities 

Mr. Ralph Rognstad, City of Springfield  Mr. Gary Snavely, MSU (a) 

Mr. Andy Mueller, MoDOT   Mr. Brian Bingle, City of Nixa 

Mr. Frank Miller, MoDOT   Mr. Bob Atchley, Christian Co. Planning & Zoning  

Mr. Ryan Mooney, Chamber of Commerce Mr. Roger Howard, Burlington Northern Railroad 

Mr. Harry Price, City of Springfield  Mr. Duffy Mooney, Greene Co. Highway Department 

Mr. Shawn Schroeder, Airport   Mr. Dan Smith, Greene Co. Highway Dept. 

Mr. Terry Whaley. Ozark Greenways  Mr. David Bishop, Springfield R-12 Schools (a)  

 

(a) Denotes alternate given voting privileges as a substitute for voting member not present  

   

The following members were not present: 

    

Mr. Mark Schenkelberg, FAA    Mr. Kent Morris, Greene Co. Planning Dept 

Ms. Diane May, SMCOG   Mr. Bryant Doss, City of Strafford 

Mr. Mokhtee Ahmad, FTA   Mr. Mike Tettamble, Jr., Trucking Rep.  

Mr. Wally Schrock, City of Republic  Mr. Jim Dow, Springfield R-12 Schools 

Mr. Ken McClure, MSU   Mr. Brad McMahon, FHWA 

     

Others present were:  Natasha Longpine, Lori Chafin, Abby Benz and Curtis Owens, Ozarks Transportation 

Organization; Stacy Burks, Senator Kit Bond’s Office; Steve McIntosh, Congressman Roy Blunt’s Office; 

David Brock, City of Republic; David Hutchison, City of Springfield; Rick Hess, City of Battlefield; Randall 

Brown, City of Willard; Dawne Gardner, MoDOT, and King Coltrin, Great River Engineering. 

 
Mr. Steve Childers called the May 21, 2008 Technical Planning Committee Meeting to order at 1:38 p.m. 

 

I. Administration 

 

A. Approval of Technical Committee Meeting Agenda 

Ms. Longpine requested to add Item II (G) to the agenda to form a TIP subcommittee.  

Ms. Cruise motioned to approve the agenda as amended.  Mr. Miller seconded, and the 

motion was carried unanimously.   

 

B. Approval of March 19, 2008 Meeting Minutes 

Mr. Rognstad motioned to approve the minutes as presented.  Mr. Ryan Mooney 

seconded, and the motion was carried unanimously. 

 

C. Public Comment Period 

None. 



2 

 

 

D. Staff Report 
Ms. Longpine stated that Tim Conklin has signed the contract to be the new OTO 

Executive Director.  He will start on June 2, 2008.  OTO is working on finalizing the 

lease for the new office space and will be moving sometime in July.  OTO is also 

officially incorporated as a non-profit in the State of Missouri as of April 23, 2008.  The 

UPWP has been approved by ONEDOT.  The new TIP will be brought to the Technical 

Committee in July.  There is also an RFP out for the new web-based rideshare program 

software.  The Ozarks Clean Air Alliance has a pilot park and ride project with St. 

John’s.  It will bring employees into Springfield to St. John’s from Nixa, removing some 

vehicles from the road.       

 

II. New Business 

 

A. MoDOT TIP Amendment I-44/65 Guardrail 

Mr. Miller stated that MoDOT is requesting a TIP amendment to upgrade guardrail at 

the I-44/65 interchange, which wasn’t addressed with the interchange improvement 

project.  The request is for $80,000 in MoDOT funds.   

 

Mr. Ryan Mooney motioned to approve the MoDOT requested TIP amendment and that 

staff prepare a press release pursuant to the MPO’s public involvement process so that a 

15-day public review period for the TIP amendment can be conducted and comments 

received prior to the June Board of Directors meeting.  Mr. Rognstad seconded, and the 

motion was carried unanimously.   

 

B. MoDOT TIP Amendment I-44 Striping 

Mr. Miller stated that MoDOT is requesting a TIP amendment to maintain and upgrade 

striping improvements to I-44.  Striping will be provided in areas that have not been 

addressed by pavement improvements or otherwise have substandard striping.  This 

project will utilize statewide funds.  The cost of the project includes both the OTO and 

non-metropolitan sections of I-44 in MoDOT District 8.  The request is for $434,000 in 

MoDOT funding.  

 

Mr. Rognstad  motioned to approve the MoDOT requested TIP amendment and that staff 

prepare a press release pursuant to the MPO’s public involvement process so that a 15-

day public review period for the TIP amendment can be conducted and comments 

received prior to the June Board of Directors meeting.  Mr. Atchley seconded, and the 

motion was carried unanimously. 

 

C. MoDOT Administrative TIP Amendment I-44/Chestnut Interchange 

Mr. Miller stated that two federal earmarks were received to fund this project, which 

results in an administrative change in funding sources.  The overall project amount is 

unchanged. No action is requested and this item was provided for informational purposes 

only.   

 

 

 



3 

 

D. City of Battlefield TIP Amendment 

Mr. Hess stated that the City of Battlefield is requesting to utilize their sub-allocated 

STP-Urban funds to conduct a study of Hwy M from State Hwy FF to Wilson’s Creek.  

This study will determine what alterations to Hwy M will be necessary to meet MoDOT 

requirements for access to property north and south of Hwy M.  This study will also 

enable the City of Battlefield to determine the potential cost of the alterations to Hwy M 

prior to development.  The request is for $16,000 in federal funds.  The remaining 

$4,000 will be local match.  The project total is $20,000.   

 

Mr. Rognstad motioned to approve the requested City of Battlefield TIP amendment and 

that staff prepare a press release pursuant to the MPO’s public involvement process so 

that a 15-day public review period for the TIP amendment can be conducted and 

comments received prior to the June Board of Directors meeting.  Mr. Price seconded, 

and the motion was carried unanimously. 

 

E. City of Battlefield Major Thoroughfare Plan Amendments  

Mr. Lambeth stated that the City of Battlefield is requesting a series of Major 

Thoroughfare Plan amendments.  Ever since the North/South Corridor Study was passed, 

the City of Battlefield street classifications needed to be updated.  The following are the 

amendments requested: 

1. Create new road- Future Collector 

Between Farm Road 115 and Nathanial Lyon, North of Farm Road 190 

2. Create new road- Future Secondary Arterial 

Connection between Farm Road 119 and Old Wire 

3. Create new road- Future Collector 

From bend of Farm Road 190 on to the North 

4. Create new road- Future Collector 

Between Nathanial Lyon to Farm Road 115, South of Elm 

5. Create new road- Future Local 

Continuation of Nathanial Lyon Avenue 

6. Remove proposed road- Future Secondary Arterial 

7. Create new road- Future Collector 

Continuation of Cloverdale to the South, to new Farm Road 190 

8. Change proposed road classification to- Future Collector 

Existing portion of Cloverdale starting at Weaver, heading south 

9. Change proposed road classification to- Future Secondary Arterial 

Continuation of Azalea, connecting to Apple Blossom 

10. Create new road- Future Secondary Arterial 

Continuation of Apple Blossom 

11. Remove proposed road- Future Collector 

12. Create new road- Future Collector 

Connecting Cloverdale to Ridgeview, from Weaver and on to the North 

13. Change proposed road classification to- Future Collector 

Known as Farm Road 125 

14. Realign 3
rd

 Street, East of FF, connecting to Elm 

15. Realign Weaver with Old Wire Road 

 



4 

 

Mr. Smith motioned to table this item so that Greene County can meet with Battlefield 

regarding the proposed changes.  Mr. Newman seconded, and the motion was carried 

unanimously.   

 

F. Springfield/Greene County Major Thoroughfare Plan Amendment  

Mr. Newman stated that Springfield and Greene County are requesting discussion of an 

amendment to the Major Thoroughfare Plan for a primary arterial street along a new 

alignment parallel to Republic Road from Glenstone Avenue to Farm Road 193, and 

along Farm Road 170 from Farm Road 193 to State Hwy J.  The street would provide a 

new crossing for James River, an interchange with US65, and, as conceived, would cross 

Lone Pine Avenue and US60 on a grade separation.  The request is in response to a 

request for the interchange and rezoning of property adjacent to the interchange for 

commercial uses.  The new point of crossing for the interchange would be just south of 

the Gasconade Bridge and the interchange would require elimination of the crossing at 

Gasconade Bridge.  A corridor would be used to run the road back in towards the City.   

 

Mr. Bingle asked why the Gasconade Bridge had to be abandoned. 

 

Mr. Newman replied that the way in which the ramps are configured for the new 

interchange, the close spacing of the interchange to the clover leaf at 60/65, the ramps all 

the way to the north would conflict with that bridge.  To get that ramping in, it would 

require that the bridge come out. 

 

Mr. Newman stated that there will be connectivity on the east side back into the area that 

is served by the Gasconade Bridge.  

 

No action is requested and this item was provided for informational purposes only.   

 

G. TIP Subcommittee  

Ms. Longpine asked for volunteers for the TIP Subcommitee:  

 Frank Miller   Brian Bingle 

 Carol Cruise   Jenni Jones 

 Steve Childers   Joel Keller 

 David Hutchison 

 

III. Other Business 

 

A. Technical Committee Member Announcements 

Mr. Miller stated that MoDOT is in the process of trying to identify a list of priority 

projects that might go into a proposed funding package.  MoDOT has been working with 

the MPO planning partners.  Two priorities submitted by OTO were Highway 60 from 

West Bypass to Hwy 125 and Highway 65 capacity improvements from I-44 to Route 14 

in Ozark.  After dividing these corridors up into manageable pieces, after talking to the 

project managers, it was determined that Ozark traffic doesn’t drop off at 14, but at 

South Street.  This second priority is then Hwy 65 from I-44 to South Street (Hwy F) in 

Ozark. 

 

 



5 

 

B. Transportation Issues For Technical Committee Member Review  
None. 

 

C. Information Items 

Informational articles were enclosed in the agenda packet. 

 

IV. Adjournment 

Ms. Cruise motioned to adjourn.  Mr. Newman seconded, and the meeting was adjourned at 

2:00 p.m.  The next Technical Committee meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, July 16, 

2008 at 1:30 p.m. at the Missouri State University Plaster Student Union. 

 



TECHNICAL COMMITTEE AGENDA 07/16; ITEM IIA 

 

City Utilities TIP Amendment 

 

Ozarks Transportation Organization 

(Springfield, MO Area MPO) 

 

AGENDA DESCRIPTION:  On June 6, 2008 President Bush signed the Technical 

Corrections Bill (HR1195) passed earlier by the U. S. Congress.  This bill allows transit 

systems operating in areas over 200,000 population, based on the 2000 Census (including 

City Utilities Transit), to utilize a portion of their FY2008 urbanized area formula grant 

for operating costs based on the amounts listed in the FY2002 Federal Register.  City 

Utilities is requesting a FY 2008-2011 TIP amendment to recognize the use of $874,465 

for FY2008 operating costs of Springfield's public transit system.  

 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE ACTION REQUESTED:  To make a recommendation 

to the Board of Directors on amending the TIP to include the use of federal funding for 

operating costs.  If recommended for approval, include the following: That staff prepare a 

press release pursuant to the MPO’s public involvement process so that a 15-day public 

review period for the TIP amendment can be conducted and comments received prior to 

the August Board of Directors meeting.  

 
















































